GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
Office of the Chief Financial Officer
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Natwar M. Gandhi e
Chief Financial Officer I
MEMORANDUM
TO: TheHonorableLinda W. Cropp
Chairman, Council of the Digrict of Columbia
FROM: Natwar M. Gandhi [sgnature]
Chief Financial Officer
DATE: July —1, 2004
SUBJECT: Fiscal Impact Statement: “Distracted Driving Safety
Amendment Act of 2004”
REFERENCE: Draft Legidation asIntroduced - No Bill Number Available
Conclusion

The proposed legdation will have no impact on the Didrict's budget and financid plan.
Background

The proposed legidation exempts certain Didrict employees from the Didracted Driving
Safety Law' during the performance of their officid duties for the City. The exemption
is regricted to employees of the Depatment of Public Works, the Digtrict Department of
Trangportation, and the Didrict of Columbia Water and Sewer Authority when they are
engaged in ther offica duties of providing sanitation, trangportation and water and
sewer servicesin the Didrict.

Financial Plan Impact

Funds are sufficient in the FY 2005 through FY 2008 budget and financia plan as agreed
to by the mayor and the Council of the Didtrict of Columbia.

1 p.cC. Officia Code Title 50 § 2153; March 30, 2004.
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